From: Subject Studio

To: Audra Dye; Garrick Landsberg; najahyia chinchilla@gensler.com; James Hamilton
Cc: Lindsay Spencer; David Spencer; Lily Spencer; Blake Yard

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 8022 Kercheval Windows

Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:56:58 PM

Attachments: 8022 Kercheval Elevations 073123.pdf

Untitled attachment 00160.htm

Place Restoration Estimate 2.pdf

Untitled attachment 00163.htm

Windows Diverse Services estimate 9907.pdf
Untitled attachment 00166.htm

Hello Commissioners and HDC Staff,

Thank you again for meeting us at the building last week to review the existing window
conditions.

We were able to obtain the attached repair estimates from two contractors last week -
Phil/Kyle of Place Restoration Works and Fred Daniels of Windows Diverse Services. Total
repair/rebuild of the existing windows with new Allied storms would be $63.8k (avg.
$2280/unit) with Place Restoration, and $78.1k (avg. $2693/unit) with Windows Diverse;
respectively. While Windows Diverse's lead time would be manageable, Place Restoration is
estimating 12-months - which would pose issues for the general project timeline and viability.
These estimates exceed the maximum window budget for the project by 2x based on the
average cost per unit to replace the existing with the proposed aluminum-clad windows and
replication wood brickmolds.

Unfortunately, it would impose an undue financial burden on the development team to move
forward with the project if all windows are to be repaired given the high cost of repair. As
such, we would like to propose a piecemeal solution in which all the windows at the front
facade are repaired, and the windows at both side and rear facades are replaced with the
proposed aluminum-clad windows. We think that this would be the best case scenario to both
retain the existing window character at the most prominent face, while also making the project
viable.

Please see the attached color-coded elevations for clarity on our proposal, and let us know if
this would be an acceptable solution.

Thank you,
Michael


mailto:hi@subject-studio.com
mailto:dyea@detroitmi.gov
mailto:landsbergg@detroitmi.gov
mailto:najahyia_chinchilla@gensler.com
mailto:james.hamilton@wayne.edu
mailto:lcspencer@sffoodsinc.com
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mailto:byardphoto@gmail.com
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Place Restoration Works, LLC
19942 Riopelle St

e PLACE

+1 7349343226

placerestwork@gmail.com RESTORATIO" WORKS

WINDOWS, DOORS
& MORE

EST. PwR 2020

@7. >
Rorr, wiew®

Estimate
Subject Studio 1124
1577 Ash St 08/07/2023

Detroit, MI 48208

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Full Restore--1/1 DH --Lead-safe sash removal and transport 23 1,250.00 28,750.00
Wood Window --Stop-to-stop frame restoration, not to incl. Exterior trim

--All necessary wood repairs to sash

--Reglaze with linseed oil putty

--Prep, prime, and paint

--Reinstallation with new ropes, weatherstripping and
restored/replaced hardware

Full Restore--Single-Lite ~ --Lead-safe sash removal and transport 8 625.00 5,000.00
Casement --Stop-to-stop frame restoration, not to incl. Exterior trim

--All necessary wood repairs to sash

--Reglaze with linseed oil putty

--Prep, prime, and paint

--Reinstallation with new ropes, weatherstripping and

restored/replaced hardware

Replica Single-Lite Wood Replicate missing or unserviceable wood sash with new 4 150.00 600.00

Sash wood sash of clear Red Grandis.

Custom Amount Paint, glaze and install new wood sash; full restoration of 2 1,000.00 2,000.00
existing frames

Custom Amount Full Restoration of Brickmolding 33 170.00 5,610.00
--Strip paint

--Hand sanding
--Necessary wood repairs done with Dutchman repairs and
Abatron WoodEpox where appropriate

Custom Amount Replacement Pulley 0 50.00 0.00
Custom Amount Replacement Weight (price is per pound) 0 3.00 0.00
Custom Amount Replacement Lift 0 15.00 0.00
Custom Amount Replacement Lock 0 25.00 0.00
Custom carpentry Lumber and milling of new parting beads 66 7.50 495.00
Custom Amount PaintAllowance 4 100.00 400.00
Allied Windows 33 460.606060 15,200.00

6





Installation of storm 33 175.00 5,775.00
windows

Place finds general condition of existing windows to be good to fair, with all SUBTOTAL 63,830.00
existing windows in restorable condition.

Item (1) above refers to openings 1.1, 1.3, 1.4, 1.6-1.10, 1.12, 1.13, 2.1, 2.2,
2.4-2.6, 2.8-2.10, 2.13-2.16, & 3.4

TOTAL $63,830.00

Item (2) refers to openings 1.2 A & B

Items (3) & (2) refer to openings 2.11 & 2.12

Upon acceptance of estimate, accurate counts and pricing of missing weights,
pulleys, locks, and lifts will be provided upon client approval of proposed
replacements. Pricing can vary greatly according to selection. Prices provided
here are only for estimation and reflect industry standard for builder-grade

replacements.

Any structural wood repairs to jambs or frames, and/or sill replacements will be
priced at a time and materials rate.

If client accepts estimate and elects to replace brickmolding, Place will provide
an estimate from Public Lumber to provide accurate replications.

All openings containing replacement units to be addressed by other contractor(s)

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Page 2 of 2







) Prepared For

0 Mollie Decker

8022 Kercheval
Detroit, M| 48214

windows (810) 300-7604
Windows Diverse Services Estimate # 9907
Date 07/25/2023

3700 E. 8 Mile Rd.

Detroit, M| 48234

Phone: (313) 655-5684

Email: windowsdiverseservices@gmail.com
Web: www.windowsds.com

Description Quantity
WORK ORDER $0.00
SCOPE OF WORK | PHASE ONE 1

Scope of work | PHASE ONE

Begin restoration of 22 FULL SETS of
double-hung window (44 sashes) on the first and second floor.

11 double hung (22 sashes) on the first floor, WINDOWS #1 #2 #3 #4 #6 #7 #8 #9 #10 #11#13.

Also 11 double hung (22 sashes) on the second floor WINDOWS #1 #2 #4 #5 #6 #8 #9 #10#13 #14
#15.

Attached you will find your estimate and the summary of the scope of work for the restoration
of your home's historic windows.

Please review all the details with your project manager to ensure that your expectations and
our communication is made perfectly clear when working with Windows Diverse Services.

Your project manager will communicate clearly the essential details about working with Windows
Diverse Services; including:

« How You Are Updated On Your Project
« How Our Estimate Pricing Works

« Warranty Information

« Terms and Conditions

« Contingency Policy

Page 1 of 16



tel:(313) 655-5684

mailto:windowsdiverseservices@gmail.com

file://www.windowsds.com/



« Change Order Policy
« The Payment Schedule For Your Project

We look forward to servicing your home.

WINDOWS $43,612.50

FULL RESTORATION OF WOOD SASHES ONLY. 44
AT@ TWENTY-TWO (22) DOUBLE-HUNG

11 double hung (22 sashes) on the FIRST-FLOOR WINDOWS #1 #2 #3 #4 #6 #7 #8 #9 #10 #11#12.
NOTE: WINDOWH#5 is 2 Fixed sashes and WINDOW #13 is to be replaced

Also, 11 double hung (22 sashes) on the SECOND-FLOOR WINDOWS #1 #2 #4 #5 #6 #8 #9 #10#13 #14
#15.

(
NOTE: WINDOWS#3and#7 are 4 fixed sashes.Also WINDOWS#11#12#13#14#15 need sashes (5) built)

per sash plus additional lites.
ADDITIONAL LINE ITEMS FOR EACH WINDOW: SASH ROPES. JAMB. EXTERIOR FRAME.

40% deposit due PLUS MATERIALS .
Balance due upon completion of each set.
Estimated time of completion

Using Lead EPA safe practices: Remove wood sashes. Paint removal from jamb and frame, fan, smooth,
and prime. paint removal from jam and frame, sand smooth and prime. Board-up window openings
or use aluminum storms as board.

Shop: Remove all old paint and putty, sand smooth, repair wood damage, prime, clean glass and
replace broken glass, bed glass in new putty, putty glaze, and hand. Restore hardware locks

and handle or install new locks and handles (client buys new specialty locks and handles if
desired or needed)

Allow 7-20 days to re-install restored wood sashes. The payment is due upon each completed set
of windows. Remove the next set of 8 wood sashes and repeat the process until all windows are
restored.

ADDITIONAL LITES 44
FIRST SET OF

$25 per additional lite: aka panes.

NOTE: There are no additional lites but if any repairs at the lead lite panes will be considered
additional lites.

Page 2 of 16





SASH CORD ROPES attached to existing weight.
FIRST SET OF

LABOR $135 per opening. The client buys all materials.

Remove and or cut access door to attach rope to existing window weights. Restore mechanical
pullies (client buys new pullies and weights if needed).

RESTORE JAMB
FIRST SET OF

The jamb is the frame that the sash rest in. The Jamb Will not be removed from the opening but
Restored on site using lead safe practices.

LABOR minimum $135 per opening.

Onsite: using Lead safe practices, Remove all old paint from the jamb. sand smooth, repair wood
damage, stain, polyurethane (prime and paint)

EXTERIOR FRAME RESTORATION
FIRST SET OF

Frame
The exterior framework that surrounds and supports the entire window system - comprised of
the head, casing and sill.

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
MATERIALS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO:

Glazier's Steel Push Points, Zinsser Oil Base Primer, Sherwin Williams Paint, Polyurethane,

Glaze, Sanding Discs, Sanding Discs Gold Random Orbital Sander, Abatron Wood Restoration Kit,
Lacquered, Nails, Sash Cord Rope (1200ft), Weather Stripping, Window Sash Lock and Sash Lock
Shims. Weights, Pulleys, wood.

CONSUMABLES:
Plastic Putty Knifes, Stripper, Mineral Spirits, Paste Wax, CLR, Screws, Razor Blades, Glass
Cleaner, Whiting, Dowel Pins (400ct), Finish Nails, ScotchBlue Painter's Tape, Husky Contractors

Bags, Dry-Wall Screws, Chip Brushes, Sanding Sponges, Caulk, Lamb Skin Applicators, Paint Brushes,

Rollers, Debris Plastic, Particle Board Up or Poly-/Plexi-Glass Board

The client buys all materials and any additional materials as needed evidenced with a receipt.

Page 3 of 16

44

22

22





PHASE TWO $16,418.75

BUILD NEW WOOD SASH 7
WINDOWS#11#12#13#14#15 need sashes (7) built

RESTORE SINGLE WOOD SASH FIXED WINDOWS 6
6 SINGLE WIOD SASHES

WINDOW#5 is 2 Fixed sashes and

WINDOWS#3and#7 are 4 fixed sashes

RESTORE JAMB AND FRAME AND ROPES 5
AT@5 DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOWS#11#12#13#14#15 need sashes (5) built

Onsite: using Lead safe practices, Remove all old paint from the jamb and frame. sand smooth,
repair wood damage, prime, and paint (or solid wood stain).

RESTORE LOWER AND UPPER WOOD SASHES 3
AT@DOUBLE-HUNG WINDOWS#13#14#15

NOTE: The second sash will be built.

RESTORE JAMB AND FRAME 6

AT@(6) WINDOWH#5 is 2 Fixed sashes and
WINDOWS#3and#7 are 4 fixed sashes

Onsite: using Lead safe practices, Remove all old paint from the jamb and frame. sand smooth,
repair wood damage, prime, and paint.

ALLIED WINDOW, INC. Manufacturer of Custom "Invisible" Storm

18,125.00
Windows® ¥

ALUMINUM STORM WINDOW PURCHASE 29

The client buys all materials. Approximately $per storm unit under 100 combined inches. Over
100 inches count as 2 units. First and second floors only.
additional cost for third-floor windows where accessible with a 40-foot ladder and basement

The client directly pays ALLIED WINDOW, INC. Manufacturer of Custom "Invisible" Storm Windows®
or INGRAM WHOLESALE SIDING, 621 E 4th STREET, ROYAL OAK, MI. 48067.

Page 4 of 16





Allow 2-6 Months for delivery and installation

Made by INGRAM WHOLESALE SIDING,
standard triple track aluminum.

Allied Window, Inc. is a
Leading Provider of
Energy Saving Storm

ALUMNUM STORM WINDOWS INSTALLED 29

Includes measure window openings and ordered storm units. Remove existing storms. Install storm
units upon delivery. Delivery charge and disposal additional cost.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL $0.00

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 1

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.

All work is to be compiled in a substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted,
per standard

practices. Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra
costs will be executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge

over and above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, or
delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary in-
insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation insurance.
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The above prices, specifications, and

conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the
work as specified. Payment will be

made as outlined above.

Date of Acceptance:

Authorized <

CREDIT CARD FEES $0.00

5% CREDIT CARD FEES 1

5% of $ . PREFER A CHECK.
To avoid fee Send a photo of the front and back of your check looking down on your check for
a mobile deposit
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Notes:

7125/23;

Hello Fred, thanks so much for the quick estimate.

Subtotal $78,156.25
5% CREDIT CARD FEE $0.00
Total $78,156.25
Deposit Due $31,262.50

Can you confirm if it includes procurement and installation of the Allied storm windows we
discussed. If not, can you please add to each window and update?

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Sklenka
Architect

Subject Studio
subject-studio.com
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WINDOW 2.4
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WINDOW 2.TA/2T8

WINDOW 2.10

WINDOW 2.12/2.1

WINDOW 2.13

%
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WINDON 2.15

WINDOW 2.16
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WINDOW 112

WINDOW 114
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By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document.
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Michael Sklenka
Architect


Subject Studio
subject-studio.com





















